
 

 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd/Zoom 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 6 October 2020 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

293(v6)  
------ 

This meeting will be held in a hybrid format, with some Members in the Senedd 

Chamber and others joining by video-conference. 

Having consulted with the Business Committee, the Llywydd has determined that 

in accordance with Standing Order 34.14A-D, Members will be able to vote from 

any location by electronic means. 

The Llywydd also gives notice, in accordance with Standing Order 34.15, that the 

public have been excluded from attending this Plenary meeting, as is required to 

protect public health. The meeting will continue to be broadcast live and the 

record of proceedings will be published as usual. 

 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

View Questions 

 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(15 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

 

3 Statement by the Minister for Education: OECD Education Review 

2020 

(45 mins) 

   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/06-10-2020/
https://senedd.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=682&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement


 

 

4 Statement by the Counsel General and Minister for European 

Transition: Covid-19 Reconstruction - Challenges and Priorities 

(45 mins) 

   

5 Statement by the Minister for Finance and Trefnydd: Update on 

fiscal impacts of COVID-19 and future budget prospects 

(45 mins) 

   

Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate items 6-9 together 

but with separate votes: (30 mins)  

 

6 The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 2) (Wales) 

(Amendment) (No. 12) Regulations 2020   

NDM7412 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 2) (Wales) 

(Amendment) (No. 12) Regulations 2020 laid in the Table Office on 24 September 

2020. 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

7 The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 2) (Wales) 

(Amendment) (No. 13) (Llanelli etc.) Regulations 2020   

NDM7409 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 2) (Wales) 

(Amendment) (No. 13) (Llanelli etc.) Regulations 2020 laid in the Table Office on 

25 September 2020. 

Supporting Documents 

https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13508/sub-ld13508-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13560/cr-ld13560-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13514/sub-ld13514-e.pdf


 

 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

8 The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 2) (Wales) 

(Amendment) (No. 14) (Cardiff and Swansea) Regulations 2020   

NDM7411 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 2) (Wales) 

(Amendment) (No. 14) (Cardiff and Swansea) Regulations 2020 laid in the Table 

Office on 25 September 2020. 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

9 The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 2) (Wales) 

(Amendment) (No. 15) (Neath Port Talbot, Torfaen and Vale of 

Glamorgan) Regulations 2020   

NDM7410 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves The Health Protection (Coronavirus Restrictions) (No. 2) (Wales) 

(Amendment) (No. 15) (Neath Port Talbot, Torfaen and Vale of Glamorgan) 

Regulations 2020 laid in the Table Office on 28 September 2020. 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

 

10 LCM on the Fisheries Bill 

(30 mins)   

NDM7408 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 29.6, agrees that 

provisions in the Fisheries Bill, in so far as they fall within the legislative 

competence of the Senedd, should be considered by the UK Parliament. 

https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13559/cr-ld13559-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13516/sub-ld13516-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13557/cr-ld13557-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld13524/sub-ld13524-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13557/cr-ld13557-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=154


 

 

A Legislative Consent Memorandum was laid in Table Office on 12 February 2020 

and Supplementary Legislative Consent Memoranda were laid on 8 July and 16 

September 2020, in accordance with Standing Order 29.2. 

Fisheries Bill 

Supporting Documents 

Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs Committee: 

WG response to Report on Supplementary LCM (no. 2) 

Committee Report on the Supplementary LCM (no.2) 

WG response to Report on LCM 

Committee Report on the LCM 

 

Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee: 

Committee Chair letter to Minister 

WG response to Report on the Supplementary LCM (no. 2) 

Committee Report on the Supplementary LCM (no. 2) 

WG response to Report on LCM 

Committee Report on the LCM 

 

11 LCM on the Fire Safety Bill 

(15 mins)   

NDM7407 Hannah Blythyn (Delyn) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 29.6, agrees that 

provisions in the Fire Safety Bill, in so far as they fall within the legislative 

competence of the Senedd, should be considered by the UK Parliament. 

A Legislative Consent Memorandum has been laid in Table Office on 30 April 

2020 in accordance with Standing Order 29.2. 

Fire Safety Bill 

Supporting Documents 

Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee: 

Committee Report on the LCM 

 

https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld13024/lcm-ld13024%20-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld13314/lcm-ld13314%20-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld13467/lcm-ld13467-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld13467/lcm-ld13467-e.pdf
https://services.parliament.uk/bills/2019-21/fisheries.html
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s105707/Welsh%20Government%20response%20to%20the%20CCERA%20Committee%20report%20on%20the%20Supplementary%20Legislative%20Consent%20Mem.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13502/cr-ld13502-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13271/cr-ld13271%20-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13198/cr-ld13198%20-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s105869/Letter%20from%20the%20Chair%20of%20the%20Legislation%20Justice%20and%20Constitution%20Committee%20to%20the%20Minister%20for%20Env.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/documents/s105684/Letter%20from%20the%20Minister%20for%20Environment%20Energy%20and%20Rural%20Affairs%20to%20the%20Chair%20of%20the%20Legislation%20.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13507/cr-ld13507-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13272/cr-ld13272%20-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13199/cr-ld13199%20-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5112
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld13159/lcm-ld13159%20-e.pdf
https://commonslibrary.parliament.uk/research-briefings/cbp-8782/#:~:text=The%20Fire%20Safety%20Bill%20amends,Commons%20on%207%20September%202020.
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13230/cr-ld13230%20-e.pdf


 

 

Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee: 

Committee Report on the LCM 

 

12 Statutory Instrument Consent Memorandum on The Waste 

(Circular Economy) (Amendment) Regulations 2020 

(15 mins)   

NDM7413 Hannah Blythyn (Delyn) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 30A.10, agrees 

that the Secretary of State makes The Waste (Circular Economy) (Amendment) 

Regulations 2020, in accordance with the draft laid in Table Office on 1 

September 2020. 

The Statutory Instrument Consent Memorandum was laid in Table Office on 1 

September 2020 in accordance with Standing Order 30A.2. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

 

Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee: 

Committee Report on the SICM 

 

13 Debate: Tackling Racism and Race Inequality 

(60 mins)   

NDM7414 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd: 

1. Supports wholeheartedly: 

a) the global fight to root out racism and racist ideology and strive towards a 

more equal Wales, tackling systemic and structural race inequality; and 

b) the principles of the United Nations International Convention on the Elimination 

of All Forms of Racial Discrimination. 

2. Calls for an update from the Senedd Commission on the development of a 

cross-party Welsh declaration embodying the principles of the CERD. 

https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13240/cr-ld13240%20-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5112
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sicm-ld13439-reg/sicm-ld13439-reg-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sicm-ld13439/sicm-ld13439-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/sicm-ld13439-em/sicm-ld13439-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld13523/cr-ld13523-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=375


 

 

3. Welcomes the diligent work of the BAME COVID-19 Advisory Group, co-chaired 

by Judge Ray Singh and Dr Heather Payne, of the Risk Assessment Sub Group 

chaired by Professor Keshav Singhal and the Socioeconomic Subgroup chaired by 

Professor Emmanuel Ogbonna and calls on the Welsh Government to ensure 

Professor Ogbonna’s report's recommendations are implemented in full and at 

pace. 

4. Recognises the need for a Race Equality Action Plan for Wales to address 

structural and systemic inequality, and advance opportunity for Black, Asian and 

minority ethnic people in Wales. 

The International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial 

Discrimination 

First Minister's BAME COVID-19 Advisory Group: Report of the Socioeconomic 

Subgroup 

Co-submitters 

Darren Millar (Clwyd West) 

Sian Gwenllian (Arfon) 

 

In accordance with Standing Order 12.23 (iii) amendments 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5 tabled 

to the motion have not been selected. 

 

14 Voting Time 

 

   

The Senedd will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 7 October 2020 

https://www.ohchr.org/EN/ProfessionalInterest/Pages/CERD.aspx
https://www.ohchr.org/EN/ProfessionalInterest/Pages/CERD.aspx
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2020-06/first-ministers-bame-covid-19-advisory-group-report-of-the-socioeconomic-subgroup.pdf
https://gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2020-06/first-ministers-bame-covid-19-advisory-group-report-of-the-socioeconomic-subgroup.pdf
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981


10/6/2020 Oral Questions tabled on 01/10/2020 for answer on 06/10/2020 - Welsh Parliament

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/06-10-2020/ 1/2

First Minister

Oral Questions tabled on 01/10/2020 for answer
on 06/10/2020

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question 2.

Lynne Neagle Torfaen
OQ55668
(e)
What steps is the First Minister taking to mitigate the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on young people in
Wales?

1

Mike Hedges Swansea East
OQ55631

Withdrawn

(e)
Will the First Minister outline the Welsh Government's policy on growing the Welsh ICT industry?

2

Caroline Jones South Wales West
OQ55666
(e)
What plans does the Welsh Government have to increase the penalties for those breaking COVID-19
rules?

3

Alun Davies Blaenau Gwent
OQ55643
(e)
What support has the Welsh Government provided to businesses in Blaenau Gwent during the coronavirus
pandemic?

4

Hefin David Caerphilly
OQ55660
(e)
Will the First Minister provide an update on the local coronavirus restrictions as they currently apply to
Caerphilly County Borough?

5

Nick Ramsay Monmouth
OQ55644
(e)
What discussions has the First Minister had with local authority leaders regarding local lockdowns?

6

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5260
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=225
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175


10/6/2020 Oral Questions tabled on 01/10/2020 for answer on 06/10/2020 - Welsh Parliament

https://record.senedd.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/06-10-2020/ 2/2

Delyth Jewell South Wales East
OQ55669
(e)
What discussions has the Welsh Government held with local authorities and other relevant partners about
the suspension of care home visits?

7

Rhianon Passmore Islwyn
OQ55665
(e)
How does the Welsh Government intend to ensure that Islwyn builds back better from the COVID-19
pandemic?

8

Suzy Davies South Wales West
OQ55630
(e)
Will the First Minister provide an update on COVID-19 advice given to residents in houses of multiple
occupation?

9

Sian Gwenllian Arfon
OQ55635
(w)
Will the First MInister make a statement on support for outdoor education centres in Arfon?

10

Darren Millar Clwyd West
OQ55646
(e)
Will the First Minster make a statement on access to places of worship in Wales?

11

Neil Hamilton Mid and West Wales
OQ55640
(e)
Will the First Minister provide an update on the impact of intergovernmental relations on public services in
Mid and West Wales?

12

Pack Page 2

https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5207
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4651
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
https://senedd.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister

